Minutes

Date/Time:
Location:

Attendees:

Staff Present:

Healthy Start Coalition of Flagler and Volusia Counties, Inc.
Coalition Meeting

Wednesday, January 26, 2011 - 12:05 — 2:00pm
United Way, 3747 International Speedway Blvd., Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Chet Bell, Guerlyne Bellevue, Dr. Margaret Crossman, Cheryl Capdevilla, Lisa Funchess, Jennifer Mudge, Livia Horne, Karen
Horzepa, Karen Kennedy-Tyus, Pat Kruse, Cher Philio, Barbara Preston, Judy Ryan, Judy Seltz, and Bonnie Welter.

Dixie Morgese, Susan LeBlanc, Leslie Pearce, Katelyn Keller, and Peggy Cage.

Guests Present: None

Agenda Item Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date

I. Welcome and Introductions were made. Information Only. N/A N/A

Introductions

1. Approval of Livia Horne moved to approve the minutes for October 27, 2010. Motion passed. N/A N/A

meeting summary —

October 27, 2010

I11. Executive Refer to the Executive Director Report for 01.26/11. Dixie Morgese Information Only. N/A N/A

Director’s report. gave a short review of the Executive Director’s report.

IV. Board Report  Please refer to the Executive Director’s report under Board Information Only. N/A N/A
Composition.

V. FIMR Leslie Pearce provided a copy and reviewed the recent state infant Information Only N/A N/A

Data Committee
CRT/PreFIMR
Interns

mortality rates with the members present. Ms. Pearce said the Case
Review Team (CRT) met three times this year and reviewed thirteen
cases. Ms. Pearce said 85% of the cases reviewed had a Healthy Start
screen.

VI. Healthy
Families Update

Susan LeBlanc provided an update on Healthy Families activities. Ms. | Information Only. N/A N/A
LeBlanc said the Healthy Families team is doing an outstanding job
and exceeded all 14 of the quarterly outcomes. The retention rate is at

50% and up 7% from last year. Ms. LeBlanc said Legislator visit are Susan will
being scheduled. Ms. LeBlanc said the Healthy Families Advisory email the HS
board meeting is scheduled for February 23, 2011 in the HS BOD/Coaliti | 2/23/11
conference room at 2:00pm. on members.
Next meeting = 9/28/11
VII. HS Service The following providers gave a report on their accomplishments and Information Only N/A N/A
Delivery challenges.

Provider Feedback
Accomplishments/

Healthy Communities — Cher Philio said screening rates for prenatal




Agenda ltem Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date
Challenges are at 92.24% and infant rate at 80.96%. Ms. Philio said next Submit

Newsletter will be out at the end of March. Healthy Start is on Face articles to

Book and is updated weekly. Ms. Philio said the Motherhood Matters Cher.

brochure and the grief toolkit will be available on the Healthy Start
website soon.

SMA Behavioral Services — Judy Seltz said ninety-five percent of
participants who had an initial contact will go on to further
assessments. Our outcome measure is at 93%. Ms. Seltz said of those
56% declined services, 24% were too busy, 43% live in SE Volusia
mainly Deland and 16% in East Volusia. Gladys Roman and Judy will
be performing an analysis on the declines. Judy Ryan said a couple
partners you may want to meet at are the Good Samaritan Clinic in
Deland or the Federally Qualified Health Center in Deland and
Pierson. Ms. Seltz said those that go on to further assessment are at
79%. Ms. Seltz said they transitioned in a new Healthy Start team
from the Children’s Advocacy Center. Ms. Seltz said during the
second quarter 155 participants provided Child Birth Education, 127
Breastfeeding and 52 Smoking Cessation training.

Children’s Advocacy Center — Karen Horzepa said the Early Steps
program served over 500 children. Ms. Horzepa said they work with
25 service providers.

Outreach Community Care Network — Barbara Preston said they
continue to meet their outcomes. Ms. Preston said staff also received
training on Child Birth Education, Breastfeeding and Smoking
Cessation. Ms. Preston said they fell short on ages and stages and
updating the family safety plan. Ms. Morgese said OCCN will be
opening a new clinic and will be transitioning the Healthy Start team
on March 31* to the Volusia County Health Department.

Children’s Medical Services — Judy Ryan said they are waiting to hear
the outcome from the state level and see what changes will occur. Ms.
Morgese thanked Judy for her help with a few children at The Chiles
Academy.

Coalition meeting minutes 01.26.11 prepared by P. Cage. 2




Agenda ltem Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date

Volusia County Health Department — Livia Horne said they are also
waiting for the outcome from the state and what cuts may occur. Livia
said Dr Rawiji will be coming to their clinic a couple days a week to
see patients. Ms. Horne said they are seeing an increase in late entry
into prenatal care (37-38 weeks). Ms. Horne said she met with the
Pregnancy Crisis Center in Deltona.

Dr. Margaret Crossman works with the local Pregnancy Crisis Center
and provided a Marketing flyer.

Volusia County Health Department WIC — Lisa Funchess said they are
tracking early prenatal entry into WIC monthly.

January - 199 prenatal enrolled in the program

125 early entry within first 13 weeks

62.81%

December — 242 prenatal enrolled in the program

140 early entry within first 13 weeks

57.85%
Ms. Funchess said they are above the state outcomes and at 52.50%.
They are expanding the WIC program in the NW corner and the 32114
zip code. Ms. Ryan said they are welcome to come back to Keech
Street.

Flagler County Health Dept - Bonnie Welter said they are making
changes to their scheduling system. They are seeing more walk-ins
and making appointments later in the day. Ms. Welter said they saw
276 patients last year. Ms. Welter said they have a new WIC
Supervisor Michelle Morale at the FCHD.

Halifax OB/GYN Associates — Pat Kruse said they are collaborating
with Agape Midwifery. Ms. Kruse said HOGA continues to see
patients at the FCHD and the clinic is full on Monday afternoon. Ms.
Kruse said since attending the Health and Human Services Summit
held in October they are performing drug screens as part of the initial
OB visit. Ms Kruse said they will be providing services at the
Department of Corrections.

Coalition meeting minutes 01.26.11 prepared by P. Cage. 3




Agenda ltem Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date

Agape Midwifery — Karen Kennedy-Tyus said they had 89 cases, 15
of which were new and they are down from last quarter. Karen said
they are at The Chilies Academy on Mondays. Karen said (18) are on
family planning and seeing (4) OBs. Karen said Child Birth Education
is including during their 30 minute visit. Karen said classes will begin
within the next month at their office and The Chiles Academy. Karen
said Medicaid cut midwife deliveries by $400.00. Karen thanked
Claudette Jenkins for her help with one of their clients.

Mental Health Association — Cheryl Capdevilla said they have a new
counselor in the Flagler area. Ms. Capdevilla said they have 45 open
cases open. Ms Capdevilla said their Annual Meeting is Friday,
January 28, 2011 from 11 11:30am -1:00pm at the Daytona Kennel
Club. Ms. Capdevilla said they have had challenges with recording.

VIII. Allocation None. Information Only. N/A N/A

Report

IX. Public None. Information Only N/A N/A

Participation

X. Announcements | Healthy Start Annual Meeting — special guest speaker Lauren Rowe to | N/A N/A 2/28/11
be held at The Museum of Arts and Sciences. Refer to flyer attached.
1* Annual Children’s Week Family Fest to be held at the Early 3/26/11
Learning Coalition. Refer to flyer attached.

XI. Adjournment = The meeting was adjourned at 2:00p.m. None N/A N/A

Coalition meeting minutes 01.26.11 prepared by P. Cage. 4




